FAYETTEVILLE BROADCASTING COMPANY, Inc.

FRED J. STEVENSON FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS

GENERAL MANAGER K H 0 G HILLCREST 2-2322
~"

—FORMERLY KGRH—
August 17, 1962

Carl Dabelstein
12524 "C" Street
Omaha 44, Nebraska
Dear Sir;
This is to acknowledge your reception report of August 3rd
in which you reported our signal strength as S - 7. We are
pleased to receive your report.
Our transmitter is a Gates BC-1T operatimg into a 153 foot tower
located in a shallow valley approximately 3 miles northwest
of the downtown area. Radio Station KFAY, which you also heard,
=~ is located about one mile west of our location.
I am sorry that we do not have any up-to-date coverage maps
at this time. Our last map was with the old 250watt station
and has not been updated.
Thank you again for your report.
Sincerely Yours,
f) \ \
ol 3. Donit

Robert I,, Dorvitt, WS5WXP
Chief Engineer
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